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MEMORANDUM

TO: CSU Presidents

FROM: Loren J. Blanchard, Ph.D.%\?&w

Executive Vice Chancellor

SUBJECT:  CSU General Education Breadth Requirements
Revised December 3, 2020

The policy on the California State University General Education Breadth (CSU GE Breadth)
requirements has been revised, effective December 3, 2020 and is available at
https://calstate.policystat.com/policy/8919100/latest/. This policy supersedes Executive Order
1100-Revised, which was issued on August 23, 2017 and incorporates changes required as a
result of AB 1460 (Education Code Section 89032). Additionally, the revised policy updates
some elements related to transfer and articulation (Article 5), in response to recommendations
from a variety of sources.

In accordance with California State University policy, the campus president has the
responsibility for implementing CSU policies where applicable and for maintaining the campus
repository and index for all CSU policies. If you have questions regarding this CSU policy,
please contact Dr. Alison Wrynn, Associate Vice Chancellor, Academic Programs, Innovations
and Faculty Development. Dr. Wrynn may be reached at awrynn@calstate.edu or 562-951-4672.
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